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The City Council adopted the action(s), as attached, under Council File No. 12-1367-S2, at its

meeting held December 12, 2014.
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File No. 12-1367-S2

COMMUNICATION FROM CHAIR, ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE relative to
proposed piggyback personal services contract with Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
(Clean Harbors) for as-needed routine and emergency response for hazardous waste management

services.
Recommendation for Council action:

AUTHORIZE the President and Secretary, Board of Recreation and Park Commissioners, to execute
the contract with Clean harbors to provide as-needed routine and emergency response for hazardous
waste management services for an initial term expiring on November 1, 2017, with two three-year
renewal options, subject to the review and approval by the City Attorney as to form.

Fiscal Impact Statement: The City Administrative Officer (CAO) reports that funding for this
agreement is provided in the Department of Recreation and Parks' Fund 302, Department 88,
Contractual Services Account 003040. Additionally, funding for this agreement is provided in the
Department of Recreation and Parks' Golf Special Account Fund 302, Department 52H. There is no
additional impact to the General Fund. To the extent applicable, the recommendation above
complies with the City Financial Policies in that ongoing revenue will be used to meet ongoing
expenditures.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.
TIME LIMIT FILE - JANUARY 5, 2015

(LAST DAY FOR COUNCIL ACTION - DECEMBER 16, 2014)
Summary:

On December 3, 2014, the Chair and one member of the Energy and Environment Committee
considered a November 3, 2014 CAO report relative to proposed piggyback personal services
contract with Clean Harbors for as-needed routine and emergency response for hazardous waste
management services. According to the CAO, on September 3, 2014, the Board of Recreation and
Park Commissioners (Board) approved a proposed agreement with Clean Harbors for as-needed
routine and emergency response for hazardous waste management services. The Department of
Recreation and Parks (RAP) proposed to piggyback on a contract with Clean Harbors (C-121334)
established by the Bureau of Sanitation (BOS) through a Request for Proposal process. The initial
term of BOS' contract expires on November 1, 2017 with two three-year options to renew. The RAP's
agreement may not extend beyond BOS' contract, therefore, the initial term of the RAP's contract will
expire on November 1, 2017, with the potential of two three-year renewal terms provided that BOS
renews its contract with Clean Harbors.

The RAP's agreement has an annual ceiling of $500,000 for a total of $1.5 million for the initial term.
The RAP does not guarantee any work or exclusivity with Clean Harbors. The RAP generates
hazardous wastes at various Department facilities during maintenance, construction, and recreational
programming activities. Hazardous wastes include paints, solvents, oil and other petroleum-based
materials, asbestos-containing materials, batteries, compressed gas cylinders, aerosol cans, sharps,
fluorescent tubes, pesticides, contaminated rags and absorbents from clean-up of work-related spills,
and effluents from wash rack clarifiers and septic tanks. In addition, the RAP also requires
emergency services in the event of accidental spills and illegal dumping of hazardous and toxic



substances that may endanger park property, employees, patrons and wildlife.

After consideration and having provided an opportunity for public comment, the Committee
Chair moved to recommend approval of the contract as contained in the November 3, 2014 CAO
report and detailed in the above recommendation. This matter is now submitted to Council for its
consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,

CO EMB IPE FUENTES, CHAIR
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ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

MEMBER VOTE
FUENTES: YES
BLUMENFIELD: YES
LABONGE: ABSENT
HUIZAR: ABSENT
KORETZ: ABSENT
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